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MEMORANDUM

TO: CMPDD AREA MAYORS, ALDERMEN, AND SUPERVISORS

FROM: MICHAEL MONK, CEO

SUBJECT: AGING ADVISORY COMMITTEE NOMINATIONS
DATE: JUNE 22,2023

We are seeking the names of individuals who will agree to serve on the aging advison
committee tor Central Mississippi Planning and Development District. This committee will
advise the District on matters relating to the identification of needs and the delivery of services
for the aging population in the central Mississippi area. The purpose of this memorandum is to
request your input into the tormulation of this committee.

Representatives will be comprised from the seven-county area including Copiah. Hinds.
Madison. Rankin, Simpson, Warren. and Yazoo counties. It is composed of twenty-one (21)
members with each county having two (2) representatives and the City of Jackson has seven (7)
representatives.  The appointment period will begin in September 2023 through September
2025, Our meetings are held on a Quarterly basis during the day and last approximately two
hours.

The Aging Advisory Committee must be composed of a diverse group of individuals: we are
requesting that vour nominee (s) it the following criteria:

¢ Male or female. 60 vears and older
e Minority Male or female. 60 vears and older

Please submit your nomination(s) to us by Thursday. Julv 27. 2023. The District’s Board of
Directors will make the final selection of members at its quarterly meeting on September 13.
2023. We know that vou will nominate individuals who will help to enhance the leadership role
of the District in our efforts to develop community -based services for our counties.

[f there are questions regarding this process. please call Chelsea B. Crittle. PhD. Aging Division
Director. at (601) 981-1316.
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Enclosure

Serving local governments in Copiah, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, and Yazoo Counties






